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MEMORANDUM FOR A~RUMIN~ 

SUBJECT: Upcoming Events 

30 October 1981 

1. Briefing - On 20 November 1981 Major D'Keefe, ACSI Grill Flame Action 
Officer, will brief BG Odom (ACS! Designee) on the Grill Flame Program. 
Major D'Keefe has asked that I attend. 

2. Grill Flame Committee Meeting 

a. On 25 November 1981, from 0900 - 1600 hours, the semi-annual DOD 
Grill Flame Committee meeting sponsored by Army (ACS!), will be held at 
the Pentagon. 

b. A portion of the committee meeting consists of an executive session 
which is scheduled for 1430 - 1600 hours. Attending will be MG Rapmund 
(Assistant Surgeon General for Research and Development), BG Odom (Deputy 
ACS! & ACS! Designee), and Dr. Verona (Assistant Vice Director for Scientific 
and Technical Intelligence, DIA). INSCOM has also been invited to participate. 
While no formal agenda has been developed, the following are probable topics: 

(1) Human use. 

(2) Research and Development in Grill Flame area. 

c. Recommend an INSCDM representative be invited to attend. 

3. Further information concerning the briefing and the committee meeting 
will be forwarded upon receipt. 

ROBERT J. JACHIM 
LTC, MI 
Grill Flame Project 
Manager 
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